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The Office of
Minnesota Attorney General Keith Ellison
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September 18, 2020

Sarah Lindahl-Pfeiffer

District Court Administrator
Criminal Filing

Hennepin County Govt. Center
1251 Court Tower

300 South Sixth Street
Minneapolis, MN 55487

Re:  State of Minnesota v. Derek Michael Chauvin
Court File No. 27-CR-20-12646

Dear Ms. Lindahl-Pfeiffer:

Enclosed herewith for filing in the above-referenced matter please find the disc
containing Exhibit 2, attachment to the State’s Response Opposing Defendant’s Motion to
Dismiss For Lack of Probable Cause, which was efiled and eserved on this date.

By copy of this letter service is hereby made upon opposing counsel.
Sincerely,
/s/ Matthew Frank

MATTHEW FRANK
Manager, Trials and Appeals Division
Assistant Attorney General

(651) 757-1448 (Voice)
(651) 297-4348 (Fax)
matthew.frank@ag.state.mn.us

Enclosure
cc: The Honorable Peter A. Cahill
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Earl Gray
Thomas Plunkett
Robert Paule

45 Minnesota Street, Suite 1400, St. Paul, MN 55101-2131ehead
Office: (651) 296-3353 + Toll Free: (800) 657-3787 + Minnesota Relay: (800) 627-3529
An Equal Opportunity Employer Who Values Diversity ¢ Printed on 30% Post-Consumer Material Paper



